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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 7:54 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: RM Funding, LLC - Document Number L09000111365
Importance: High

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Levi Ritter [mailto:Iritter@alterragroup.com]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 5:08 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RM Funding, LLC - Dacument Num
Importance: High

per LO9000111365

Please be advised that | represent RM Funding, LLC - Document Number L03000111365. The address for this
entity is wrong on your website. Please be advised that the correct address for the PRINCIPAL, MAILING and
MANAGER is 8727 HARPERS GLEN CT., JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256

Lewis "Levi" Ritter IV, Esq.
Corporate Counsel

The Alterra Group, LLC

1279 CR 210 West
Jacksonville, Florida 32259
Phone: (904) 399-0134

Fax; (904) 396-7835

Cell; (904) 449-6647

email: Iritter@alterragroup.com

This e-mail is from an attorney and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If
you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your
computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of the attorney do not
construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do
not disclose anything to the attorney in reply that you expect it te hold in confidence. If you properly received this
e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert, consuitant or agent, you should maintain its contents in
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality. Any review, retransmission,dissemination or other use of or taking actionin reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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